


REFERENCE 
 
 
 

Reference For (Firm/Company):  DB CIVIL CONSTRUCTION  
 

Company & Person Completing Reference: (Company & First and Last Name of Person Completing 
this Form): 

 
Company Name:  City of Casselberry, Florida  

 

First Name, Last Name:  Lynn Jarrell  
 

PHONE #: 407-262-7725 ext 1751  Email: ljarrell@casselberry.org 

  
 

1. Describe the work contracted to firm/company.  DB Civil was contracted to install 4800 
LF of new 12” & 16” HDPE FM pipe via open cut, jack and bore and 
directional drilling. The scope of work also including installation of in-
ground ARV’s, plug valves, flow meter and biosolids transfer pump. The 
work started at the City’s Master L/S and was tied into an existing valve 
that flows into our treatment plant. DB Civil was also to around 7000LF of 
existing abandoned FM along with grouting the newly abandoned FM, 

 
 

2. Was the work completed on time?  No, the project was scheduled to complete in 
240 days and the city extended for an additional 90 days making the 
completing a total of 330 days.  

 
 

3. Were you satisfied with the final results?  Yes, the system is operational as per 
design/RFI’s. 

 
 

4. Did you implement their recommendations?  RFI’s were created and submitted for 
review based on questions/suggestions/changes that DB Civil were 
requesting. All RFI’s were sent to the Engineer of Record for 
review/approval/denial and any changes that may have been needed to 
continue moving forward with the project. 

 
 

5. Did you encounter any problems? There were multiple problems that occurred 
throughout the project. The company did not have the experience they 
stated they had when it came to installing the scope of work outlined in the 
bid. The contractor changed superintendents often and it felt as if the project 
was starting from the begin with each new superintendent. 



 

 
 
 

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following: 

Professionalism         3  

Qualifications         1  
 

Final Product          4  
 

Cooperation           2  
 

Reliability           3  
 

7. Would you contract with this company again? 
 

Yes    No    X  Maybe    
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August 15, 2024 
 
 
Mr. Josh Walker 
Hernando County Utilities Department 
15365 Cortez Blvd 
Brooksville, FL 34613 
 
Re: Northcliffe Blvd Force Main Replacement 

ITB# 24-CG00793/JG   
 Letter of Recommendation of Award 
  
Dear Mr. Walker: 
 
Mead & Hunt, Inc. has evaluated the six (6) bids received on July 22, 2024 for the above referenced project. 
The bids received ranged from $1,999,999.00 to $3,337,000.00. The apparent low bidder is DB Civil 
Construction, LLC, Inc. with a total bid amount of $1,999,999.00  
 
The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for the project was $2,345,282. DB Civil 
Construction, LLC’s bid for the project is approximately 14.7% lower than the Engineer’s Opinion of 
Probable Construction Cost.  
 
As part of the bid evaluation, Mead & Hunt contacted the Owners of the previously completed projects listed 
in DB Civil Construction’s Bid Proposal (Exhibit A). We have found that DB Civil Construction meet’s the 
County’s qualifications requirements as listed in section 7.12-A&B, specifically; the successful completion 
of a minimum of two (2) projects of similar size and complexity in the past seven (7) years. 

 
We recommend that the Hernando County Utilities Department award the contract to DB Civil 
Construction, LLC. in the amount of One Million Nine Hundred and Ninety-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred 
and Ninety-Nine Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,999,999.00). 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Justin Kise, P.E., DBIA  
Business Unit Leader 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Daisy Wolfe – Mead & Hunt 
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Exhibit A 
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